

Mark Williams
Environment Superintendent
Hera Resources Pty Ltd
16/09/2024

Subject: Federation Project - Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr. Williams

I refer to the Traffic Management Plan submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) as required under the conditions of consent for the Federation Project (SSD-24319456). I note the Traffic Management Plan contains the information required by the Development Consent and Transport for NSW (noting the below).

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I conditionally approve the Traffic Management Plan (Rev 3) dated 19 August 2024 under Schedule 2, Condition B58, noting that the Traffic Management Plan must be updated and resubmitted for approval:

- within 30 days of the date of this letter to include details of the temporary haulage of ore from the Federation Project and Peak Hill Mine prior to the completion of intersection upgrades (as detailed in correspondence with TfNSW dated 30 August);
- If in the future heavy vehicles requiring a pilot is required, the TMP will need to be updated following consultation with Transport for NSW, Cobar Shire Council and Bogan Shire Council regarding the use and prior to the use of heavy vehicles requiring a pilot; and
- as required in accordance with the Development Consent.

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you have any questions, please contact Keren Halliday, who can be contacted on 02 8289 6444.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary